
 

  

 

MEMORANDUM FOR 78 FSS/ FSR 

 

        Date: ________________ 

 

FROM:  ________________________________ 

 

Address: ________________________________________ 

 

SUBJECT:  Current Officer Information (NO RANK ALLOWED) 

 

 

President: 

Name: _____________________________________________________________ 

Telephone (Include area code):  Cell: _____________________    

E-mail address: ___________________________________________________________ 

 

Vice President: Name_______________________________________________________________ 

Telephone (Include area code):  Cell: _____________________    

E-mail address: ___________________________________________________________ 

 

Secretary: 

Name: ________________________________________________________________ 

Telephone (Include area code):  Cell: _____________________    

E-mail address: ___________________________________________________________         

 

Treasurer: 

Name: _________________________________________________________________ 

Telephone (Include area code):  Cell: _____________________    

E-mail address: ___________________________________________________________ 

 

 

 

 

                                                                                                             ____________________________ 

                                                                                                             President 

                                                                                                     

    ________________ 

 Date 


